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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 8:05 AM
To: '‘Barbara J. Welker'

Subject: RE: L10000006986

The_request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the'quality of servica you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Barbara J. Welker [mailto:babble6220@vyahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 5:09 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: L10000006986

g e e

Reality Adventure. LLC
dba Absent from Reality Adventures

| wouid like to request an address change ta the Principle, Mailing and Managing Members. Itis as follows

326 Pearl Ave.
Sarasota. F) 34243

Thank You for your help in this matter.

Barbara J Welker
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